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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Ted Muraro
Cc: "NWB Karén Kharatyan" (k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Bcc: Robin Ikkutisluk (licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: 121003 2BE-IZO0712 Renewal Prelim Tech/Admin Review
Date: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 2:28:00 PM


Good day Ted,
The NWB acknowledges receipt, on September 25, 2012 of the above application for renewal.
 After our initial review and prior to commencement of our 30 day review we require the following
submissions:


a)      Annual reports were received for 2007 and 2010 only.  It would be appreciated if you could
provide annual reports for 2008, 2009 and 2011.


b)      Our Board would also like an update on the status of Part E, Item 5 of the Licence which
states, “Prior to fuel re-supply, the Licensee shall confirm through an engineering inspection
and assessment, the integrity of the Bulk Fuel storage facility and it’s conformance, at a
minimum to the National Fire code, 1995 and the 2003 Canadian Council of Ministers of the
Environmental Guidance Document PN 1326 entitled “Environmental Code of Practice for
Aboveground and Underground Storage Tank Systems Containing Petroleum and allied
Petroleum Products”.  Documentation shall be provided within the Annual Report for the
year the work was undertaken.”


c)       Inuktitut project summary
 
Also required, prior to issue of the renewal licence, is the following:


a)      $30.00 admin fee and the past due  water use fee of $365.00 for a total owing of $395.00. 
This may be paid by cheque or credit card.  If paying by cheque please ensure it is made
payable to Receiver General for Canada, and NOT the Nunavut Water Board.


Regards,


 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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